Sequoia 4-H Monthly Meeting Minutes November 9th, 2016

The November 9th 2016 meeting of Sequoia 4-H was called to order at 7:04 pm at the Rohnert Park 4-H Center by President Bailey Glashan.

Sergeant at Arms presented the flags; Maddie Bridgewater led the Pledge of Allegiance and Leah Bridgewater led the 4-H pledge.

Roll was called by VP of Membership Devon Stephens

Guests and new members were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

Review of the October 2016 meeting minutes was given by Secretary Thai Davenport, hard copies of the minutes were provided in each member's mailbox. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Loomis Glashan, and seconded by Hayden Quinliven and passed by vote.

The Treasurer's Report for October were given by Treasurer Wyatt Gersley. For the opening balance it was \$898.91, income was \$678.50, expenses were \$211.40, and the closing balance was \$1366.01. A motion to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Peter Sittenauer and seconded by Maddie Bridgewater and passed by vote.

CCC Report: Kelly Hinde made the CCC report in absence of Sara Glashan. She talked about how Achievement Night went and how it was really fun and how our club promoted the movie night. She told everyone about Pancake Breakfast that's on March 11th. She reminded everyone about camp staff sign ups. Kelly talked about Fashion Review that is on April 8th and that the workshop is on December 3rd.

Officer Reports: Healthy Living Officer Michael Sittenauer asked about last month's challenge and if anybody had done it. He told the club the new challenge for this month and it was to do 1 hour of exercising a day and then check your heart rate. He showed the club how to check their heart rate on their pulse or wrist. Community Service Officer Loomis Glashan told the club that he has arranged a date to go visit the Department of Safety and then giving them the snacks that we collected to them.

Project Presentation: The Rabbit Project did a fun game where you pick a house out of the Goblet of Fire and then one person from each house gets a star and if you have the star you pin the tail on the rabbit patronus. They told everyone about how the project is open to everyone and that they will be putting on a March Hare rabbit and cavy show.

Old Business:

Staff Training: Bailey Glashan told everyone what staff training is and how fun it was when she went. They did fun team activities and did rope courses.

Bay Area: Caroline Hampton told everyone about the first meeting she had with the Bay Area group. She told us that the north and south presentation days are still trying to find a spot to have it and somewhere near Berkeley. She said that they are thinking of making a Cal Conference for the younger kids as well.

Pumpkin Patch: Peter Sittenauer talked about how the pumpkin patch went and that is was very windy and we got rained out. They made a craft with a plate string and a spider to make a spider web. They also walked around and handed out fliers.

Wreath Sales: Kelly Hinde told the club that they made \$220 and that she bought extra stuff to sell at Tractor Supply and that if they do that there will be probably 2 hour shifts.

Achievement Night: Kelly Hinde talked about Achievement Night and that there were booths and games and it was just really fun. She said kids who weren't getting awards came to support their club and that officer awards were given and Bailey Glashan got gold for Editor and Best Secretary book in county. Our club got three awards!

Movie Night: Bailey Glashan talked about movie night and that there will be popcorn, water, licorice and lots of members from other clubs.

Birthday Recognition: The Song and Rec Leaders wished everyone a happy birthday who had one in November.

New Business:

Holiday Service Opportunities: Loomis Glashan talked about canned food drives, Toys for Tots and that they will be going carolling and have pizza after.

Holiday Party: Kaitlyn Davenport told everyone what the Holiday Party would have like games, food, presents, crafts, and much more fun. It is Peanuts themed this year. There will be a canned food drive and Toys for Tots donations.

Cal Conference: Caroline Hampton talked about what you do at Cal Conference and where it is and how fun it is.

Rocket Project: John Glashan talked about USS Hornet field trip on the 11th.

Announcements: The announcements were to check mailbox, the movie night and to check the website.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Michael Sittenauer and passed by vote.